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Dear Ms. Sassower:
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This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated January 29, 2024, regarding a

Kings County attorney.

After a review, it has been determined that your claims do not state a complaint of

professional misconduct warranting an investigation by the Committee.

Although your efforts are appreciated, the Committee is unable to assist you.
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Very truly yours,

=

avid W.' Chandler

Staff Counsel



